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Price, Wayne, EMNRD 

To: 

Sent: 

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD 

Tuesday, February 19, 2008 3:35 PM 

Price, Wayne, EMNRD; 'Wayne E Roberts' 

Subject: RE: Discharge Permit (GW-289) 

Attachments: gw-294.tif 

Please find enclosed GW-294 

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD 
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2008 3:19 PM 
To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Wayne E Roberts 
Subject: RE: Discharge Permit (GW-289) 

Please find enclosed GW-351 for Lea Station. 

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD 
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2008 1:33 PM 
To: 'Wayne E Roberts' 
Subject: RE: Discharge Permit (GW-289) 

Dear Wayne, please find enclosed part of the file. 

From: Wayne E Roberts [mailto:weroberts@paalp.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2008 12:52 PM 
To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD 
Subject: Discharge Permit (GW-289) 

Mr. Price: 
Per your email Sent: Friday, February 15, 2008 4:13 PM To: Jeffrey P Dann regarding the Subject: Discharge 
Permits -Attention Wayne Roberts; Discharge Permit (GW-289) has expired. 

I have received this notice and wish to comply fully with renewal requirements. Can you tell me the 
site/facility name and location for this permit? I have no record of this permit and our Houston office is 
unable to locate any applicable files. 

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. 
Thanks & Best Regards, 
Wayne E. Roberts 
Director, Environmental & Regulatory Compliance 
S &. SW Divisions - Plains All American 
3705 E. Hwy. 158 
Midland, TX 79706 
432.686.1767 off ice 
432.413.2574 cell 
432.686.1770 fax 

2/19/2008 
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Price, Wayne, EMNRD 

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD 

Tuesday, February 19, 2008 3:19 PM 

Price, Wayne, EMNRD; 'Wayne E Roberts' 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: RE: Discharge Permit (GW-289) 

Attachments: gw-351.tif 

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
Thanks <& Best Regards, 
Wayne E. Roberts 
Director, Environmental & Regulatory Compliance 
5 & SW Divisions - Plains All American 
3705 E. Hwy. 158 
Midland, TX 79706 
432.686.1767 office 
432.413.2574 cell 
432.686.1770 fax 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
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Price, Wayne, EMNRD 

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD 

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2008 3:13 PM 

To: Jeffrey P Dann 

Cc: Williams, Chris, EMNRD; Johnson, Larry, EMNRD 

Subject: Discharge Permits -Attention Wayne Roberts 

Attachments: Renewal WQCC Notice Regs.pdf; Discharge Plan App Form.pdf; Guidelines For Discharge 
Plans.pdf; PN Flow Chart.20.6.2renewal.pdf 

Please forward to Mr. Wayne Roberts: I would like a return E-mail from Mr. Roberts indicating he has 
received the notice. 

Dear Discharge Permit (GW-289) Holder: 

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division's (NMOCD) records indicate that your discharge permit 
has expired. New Mexico Water Quality Control Commission regulations (WQCC) Section 3106.F 
(20.6.2.3106.F NMAC) specifies that i f a discharger submits a discharge plan renewal application at 
least 120 days before the discharge plan expires and is in compliance with the approved plan, then the 
existing discharge plan will not expire until the application for renewal has been approved or 
disapproved. You may be operating without a permit. Please submit a permit renewal application, 
identifying any changes and updates, with a filing fee (20.6.2.3114 NMAC) of $100.00 by February 29. 
2008. Please make all checks payable to the Water Quality Management Fund and addressed to the 
OCD Santa Fe Office. There is also a discharge plan permit fee, based on the type of facility, which 
OCD will assess after processing your application. An application form and guidance document is 
attached in order to assist in expediting this process. 

In accordance with the public notice requirements (Subsection A of 20.6.2.3108 NMAC) of the newly 
revised (July 2006) WQCC regulations, ".. .to be deemed administratively complete, an application shall 
provide all of the information required by Paragraphs (1) through (5) of Subsection F of 20.6.2.3108 
NMAC and shall indicate, for department approval, the proposed locations and newspaper for providing 
notice required by Paragraphs (1) through (4) of Subsection B or Paragraph (2) of Subsection C of 
20.6.2.3108 NMAC." You are required to provide the information specified above in your permit 
renewal application submittal. Attached are a flow chart and the regulatory language pertaining to the 
new WQCC public notice requirements for your convenience. After the application is deemed 
administratively complete, the revised public notice requirements of 20.6.2.3108 NMAC must be 
satisfactory demonstrated to OCD. OCD will provide public notice pursuant to the revised WQCC 
notice requirements of 20.6.2.3108 NMAC to determine i f there is any public interest. 

The Oil Conservation Division's (OCD) records indicate that the following discharge plans will expire 
this year: 

G W-351 Lea Station Expiration Date: 08/01/2008 

New Mexico Water Quality Control Commission regulations (WQCC) Section 3106.F (20.6.2.3106.F 
NMAC) specifies that i f a discharger submits a discharge plan renewal application at least 120 days 
before the discharge plan expires and is in compliance with the approved plan, then the existing 
discharge plan will not expire until the application for renewal has been approved or disapproved. 

2/19/2008 
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Please submit a permit renewal application, identifying any changes and updates, with a filing fee 
(20.6.2.3114 NMAC) of $100.00 at least 120 days before the discharge plan expires. Please make all 
checks payable to the Water Quality Management Fund and addressed to the OCD Santa Fe Office. 
There is also a discharge plan permit fee, based on the type of facility, which OCD wijl assess after 
processing your application. An application form and guidance document is attached in order to assist 
in expediting this process. 

In accordance with the public notice requirements (Subsection A of 20.6.2.3108 NMAC) of the newly 
revised (July 2006) WQCC regulations, "...to be deemed administratively complete, an application shall 
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

Wayne Price-Environmental Bureau Chief 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. Saint Francis 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
E-mail wayne.price@state.nm.us 
Tele: 505-476-3490 
Fax: 505-476-3462 

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
has expired- New Mexico Water Quality Control Commission regulations (WQCC) Section 3106.F 
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
new WQCC public notice requirements for your convenience. After the application is deemed. 
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
There is also a discharge plan permit fee, based on the type of facility, which OCD will assess after 
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
notice requirements of 20.6.2.3108 NMAC to determine if there is any public interest. 

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

Tuesday, February 19, 2008 1:33 PM 

'Wayne E Roberts' 

Subject: RE: Discharge Permit (GW-289) 

Attachments: gw-289.tif 

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
S A SW Divisions - Plains All American 
3705 E. Hwy. 158 
Midland, TX 79706 
432.686.1767 off ice 
432.413.2574 cell 
432.686.1770 fax 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 

2/19/2008 



NEW J # E X I C O ENERGY, MINERALS and 
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

BILL RICHARDSON 
Governor 

Joanna Prukop 
Cabinet Secretary 

Mark E . Fesmire, P.E. 
Director 

Oil Conservation Division 

April 5, 2006 

Ms. Camille Reynolds 
Plains All American 
3112 West Highway 82 
Lovington, NM 88260 

RE: 2005 Annual Monitoring Report 
Plains Pipeline, L.P. Lea Station 
Plains Ref: 2003-00339 
NMOCD File Number GW-351 
NWM of Section 28, Township 20 South Range 37 East 
Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear Ms. Reynolds: 

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (NMOCD) has received and reviewed the above report, which is 
hereby accepted and approved with the following understandings and conditions: 

1. All groundwater-monitoring wells will be gauged monthly, during 2006, for water levels and the presence 
or absence of PSH (phase-separated hydrocarbons). 

2. Monitor wells MW-1, 2, 3, 11, and 12 will be sampled quarterly and analyzed for BTEX. Samples of 
these wells will be analyzed for PAH's annually. 

3. Monitor wells MW-4, 7, 8, 9, 10, and 13 will be sampled annually and analyzed for BTEX. Sampling 
and analysis frequency for these wells will be changed to quarterly if contaminants of concern are 
observed. 

4. Monitor wells MW-5 and MW-6 may be plugged, with cement slurry containing 3% to 5% bentonite, to 
the surface, and abandoned. 

NMOCD approval does not relieve Plains Pipeline, L.P. (Plains) of liability should its operations at this site prove 
to have been harmful to public health or the environment. Nor does it relieve Plains of its responsibility to 
comply with the rules and regulations of any other governmental agency. 

Oil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 * http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us 



Plains Lea Station 
GW-351 
April 5, 2006 
Page 2 of 2 

If you have any questions, contact me at (505) 476-3492 or ed .martin® state .i 

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

Edwin E. Martin 
Environmental Bureau 

Copy: NMOCD, Hobbs 
Jason Stegemoller, EPI 



PLAINS 
A L L AMERICAN 

March 16, 2006 

Mr. Ed Martin ^3 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division =§ 
Environmental Bureau ro 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 0 0 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 -o 
^ \ - 3 

Re: Plains All American - Annual Monitoring Report /s , ^ 3 i—» 
One Site in Lea County, New Mexico /«? ^ J 

Dear Mr. Martin: 

Plains All American is an operator of crude oil pipelines and terminal facilities in the state of New 
Mexico. Plains All American actively monitors certain historical release sites exhibiting 
groundwater impacts, consistent with assessments and work plans developed in consultation with 
the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (NMOCD). In accordance with the rules and 
regulations of the NMOCD, Plains All American hereby submits the Annual Monitoring report for 
the following site: 

Lea Station Section 28, Township 20 South, Range 37 East, Lea County 

EPI prepared this document and has vouched for the accuracy and completeness. On behalf of 
Plains All American, I have personally reviewed the document and interviewed EPI in order to 
verify the accuracy and completeness ofthe document. It is based upon this inquiry and review 
that Plains All American submits the enclosed Annual Monitoring Report for the above-referenced 
facility. 

If you have any questions or require further information, please contact me at (505) 441-0965. 

Sincerely, 

Camille Reynolds 
Remediation Coordinator 
Plains All American 

CC: Larry Johnson, NMOCD, Hobbs, NM 

Enclosure 

3112 West Highway 82 • Lovington, NM 88260 • (505) 396-3341 
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Martin, Ed, EMNRD 

From: Pat McCasland [PMcCasland@envplus.net] 

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2005 4:43 PM 

To: Martin, Ed, EMNRD 

Cc: Jeff P. Dann; Daniel Bryant; Camille Reynolds; Sheeley, Paul, EMNRD; Johnson, Larry, EMNRD; 
Cody Miller; lain Olness 

Subject: Plains Lea Station Landfarm Treatment Zone Sampling 

Mr. Martin, 

Environmental Plus, Inc. (EPI), on behalf of Plains Pipeline, L.P., submits this "notice of intent 
to sample" the treatment zone of the active cells at the Plains Lea Station Landfarm on 
Thursday, October 27, 2005 at 8:00 AM. The analytical suite for this event will include anions 
and cations, RCRA metals, total petroleum hydrocarbon (8015m), and benzene, toluene, 
ethylbenzene, and total xylenes. EPI will accommodate the NMOCD as necessary. 

The Lea Station Landfarm is permitted under Discharge Plan GW-351 and is located in Lea 
County NM, approximately 5 miles south of Monument in the NW 14 of Section 28, T20S, 
R37E. 

If you have any questions or need more information, please call lain Olness or myself at the 
office or Camille Reynolds at 505.441.0965. 

Sincerely, 

Pat McCasland 
Safety Director/Environmental Consultant 
Environmental Plus, Inc. 
P.O. Box 1558 
2100 West Avenue O 
Eunice, New Mexico 88231 

Fax: 505.394.2601 
Office: 505.394.3481 
Mobile: 505.390.7864 

Scanned by McAfee e250 Appliance 

11/1/2005 



PIPELINE, L.P. • - - K\Jf 

May 2, 2005 

Mr. Jack Fore-
Environmental Bureau 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

RE: GW Discharge Permit No. 351, Lea Station 
Transfer from EOTT Energy Pipeline to Plains Pipeline, LP 
Submittal of Discharge Permit Approval Conditions 

Dear Jack: 

Thank you for your time spent explaining the groundwater discharge permit process. As we 
discussed, effective April 1, Link and Plains merged pursuant to the multiple survivor merger 
provisions of Section 2.11 of the Texas Revised Limited Partnership Act. Plains Pipeline, LP 
now owns Lea Station, which was permitted under GW-351. In the future, please address all 
future correspondence concerning any Link/EOTT Energy permits to my attention at Plains 
Pipeline, LP, PO Box 4648, Houston, TX, 77210-4648. 

Plains received your letter dated April 11, 2005, noting that EOTT had never returned the 
"Discharge Permit Approval Conditions" for the permit. Attached please find a signed copy of 
the approval conditions. Plains Pipeline will abide by the terms and conditions of the permit, 
GW-351, as stated in the permit approval conditions. 

Thank you for your assistance with this matter. If you have any questions or comments, please 
do not hesitate to call me at 713-646-4625. Alternatively, you can contact Mr. Jeff Dann at 
713-646-4657. 

Sincerely, 

Reoecca Esparza ^ 
Environmental and Regulatory Compliance Specialist 

Cc: Jeff Dann 
Camille Reynolds 



NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and 
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

BILL RICHARDSON Mark E. Fesmire, P.E. 
Governor Director 

Joanna Prukop April 11, 2005 o n Conservation Division 
Cabinet Secretary 

Ms. Camille Reynolds 
Remediation Coordinator 
Plains All American 
3112 West Highway 82 
Lovington, New Mexico 88260 

RE: GW-351 Lea Pump Station 
Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear Ms. Reynolds: 

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) is in receipt of the Annual 
Monitoring Report, submitted by your consultant, Environmental Plus, Inc. for the Lea 
Pump Station located in the NWM of Section 28, Township 20 South, Range 37 East, 
NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico. Based upon the information provided in the report, 
the recommendations suggested by Environmental Plus, Inc. are approved subject to the 
following stipulation: 

1. Monitoring wells MW-5 and MW-6 will not be abandoned but will remain in 
condition for annual monitoring until such time as all ground water under the site 
is remediated and the ground water monitoring can be discontinued. 

In addition, a review of our files indicates that the executed copy of the "Attachment to 
the Discharge Permit GW-351, Discharge Pennit Approval Conditions" has NOT been 
returned to the Santa Fe office as stipulated in the Discharge Permit approval letter, dated 
August 1, 2003 addressed to Mr. Frank Hernandez, EOTT Energy LLC. Please review 
your files and forward the executed document promptly. Failure to provide the executed 
document may result in a violation of OCD and Water Quality Control Commission 
(WQCC) regulations. 

If you have any questions contact me at (505) 476-3489. 

W. Jj*£kFord,C.P.G. 
Environmental Bureau 

cc: OCD Hobbs District Office 

Oil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 * http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us 
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S T A T E A P P R O V E D L A N D F A R M A N D E N V I R O N M E N T A L S E R V I C E S 

11 February 2005 

Mr. Ed Martin 
NM Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources Department 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division - Environmental Bureau 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Re: Annual Monitoring Report 
Plains All American Pipeline, L.P. Lea Station #2003-00339 
NW %, Section 28, T20S, R37E, Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Martin, 

Environmental Plus, Inc. (EPI), on behalf of Ms. Camille Reynolds, Plains All American 
Pipeline, L.P. (Plains), submits for your consideration this Annual Monitoring Report for the 
above-referenced site. Based on data collected during the past year, Plains recommends gauging 
all groundwater monitoring wells on a monthly basis to determine the depth to groundwater and 
phase-separated hydrocarbons (PSH), and if PSH is present, recovery of the PSH. Plains also 
recommends continued quarterly and annual sampling of the groundwater monitoring wells, 
based on past analytical results (reference Table 4 of the enclosed report). 

Should you have any questions or comments please feel free to contact me at (505) 394-3481. 
Ms. Reynolds may be contacted through Plains' Lovington office at (505) 396-3341. 

All official correspondence should be addressed to: 

Ms. Camille Reynolds 
Plains All American Pipeline, L.P. 
3112 West Highway 182 
Lovington, New Mexico 88260 

Sincerely, 

ENVIRONMENTAL PLUS, INC. 

Iain Olness, P.G. 
Hydrogeologist 

cc: Larry W. Johnson, NMOCD - Hobbs District Office 
Camille Reynolds, Plains All American Pipeline, L.P. - Lovington 
Jeff Dann, Plains All American Pipeline, L.P. - Houston 
File 
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PtHPLAINS 
A L L AMERICAN 

February 15, 2005 

Mr. Ed Martin 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division Or 
Environmental Bureau ^ 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Plains All American - Annual Monitoring Reports 
4 Sites in Lea County, New Mexico 

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
regulations of the NMOCD, Plains All American hereby submits our Annual Monitoring reports for 
the following sites: 

Denton Station Section 14, Township 15 South, Range 37 East, Lea County 
Lea Station Station Section 28, Township 20 South, Range 37 East, Lea County 
South Mattix Section 15, Township 24 South, Range 37 East, Lea County 
Junction 34 To Lea Section 21, Township 20 South, Range 37 East, Lea County 

EPI prepared these documents and has vouched for their accuracy and completeness, and on 
behalf of Plains All American, I have personally reviewed the documents and interviewed EPI in 
order to verify the accuracy and completeness of these documents. It is based upon these 
inquiries and reviews that Plains All American submits the enclosed Annual Monitoring Reports 
for the above 4 facilities. 

If you have any questions or require further information, please contact me at (505) 441-0965. 

Camille Reynolds 
Remediation Coordinator 
Plains All American 

CC: Larry Johnson, NMOCD, Hobbs, NM 

Enclosures 

Sincerely, 

3112 West Highway 82 • Lovington, NM 88260 • (505) 396-3341 



July 28, 2004 

OIL CONSERVATION 
DIVISION 

Mr. W. Jack Ford, C.P.G. 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and 

Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Re: Discharge Permit GW-351 
Lea Station 
Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Ford: 

We received your letter dated May 10, 2004 in regards to the above referenced matter. After researching 
our files we have issued a check for the $100.00 application fee and the $1,200.00 flat fee for Lea Station 
Discharge Permit GW-351 as requested. 

Please be advised that as of April 1, 2004 Plains Marketing purchased LINK ENERGY LIMITED 
Partnership. Should you need any additional information on this matter, please contact Plains Marketing 
for either Jeff Dann or myself. 

Ms. Teddie J. Melto 
Plains Marketing 

Enclosure 

cc: Jeff Dann 



PLAINS 
MARKETING, L.P. 

333 Clay Street, Suite 1600 • Houston, TX 77002 

PLACE STICKER AT TOP OF ENVELOPE TO THE RIGHT 
OF THE RETURN ADDRESS, FOLD AT DOTTED LINE 

CERTIFIED MAIL 

S E W * 

70DE 315D hhSI MHTb 

Mr. W. Jack Foid. C.P.G. 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and 

Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

PBHETIR 
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NEW JHEXICO ENERGY, MORALS and 
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

B I L L RICHARDSON , , , ~ n n A Joanna Prukop 
Governor IViay 11 , ZVIH- Cabinet Secretary 

Acting Director 
Oil Conservation Division 

Mr. Jeffrey P. Dunn, C.P.G. 
Link Energy Limited Partnership 
P. O. Box 4666 
Houston, Texas 77210-4666 

RE: Groundwater Remediation and Monitoring 
Lea Station - GW-351 
Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Dunn: 

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received and reviewed the 
Annual Monitoring Reported submitted by your consultant, Environmental Plus, Inc., for 
the Lea Station located in the NW/4 of Section 28, Township 20 South, Range 37 East, 
NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico. Based upon the information contained in the 
monitoring report the OCD hereby approves the recommendations for continued 
monitoring proposed in the report. 

I f you have any questions contact me at (505) 476-3489. 

Sincerely, 

Environmental Bureau 
Oil Conservation Division 

cc: Environmental Plus, Inc., Eunice, New Mexico 
Hobbs OCD District office 

Oil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 * http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us 



NEWilEXICO ENERGY, M%ERALS and 
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

BILL RICHARDSON May 10, 2004 
Joanna Prukop 
Cabinet Secretary 
Acting Director 

Governor 

Oil Conservation Division 

Mr. Jeffrey P. Dunn, C.P.G. 
Link Energy Limited Partnership 
P. O. Box 4666 
Houston, Texas 77210-4666 

RE: Discharge Permit GW-351 
Lea Station 
Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Dunn: 

A review of the file for the Lea Station located in the NW/4 of Section 28, Township 20 
South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico indicates that an executed copy 
of the "Attachment to the Discharge Permit GW-351" has not been received by the New 
Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD). The Discharge Permit was approved on 
August 1,2003 and forwarded to Mr. Frank Hernandez, EOTT Energy LLC. 

In addition our records do not reflect that the application fee of $100.00 nor the flat fee of 
$1,200.00 for crude oil pump stations has been received by the OCD. Please review your 
records and forward an executed copy of the Attachment together with the required fees 
to our Santa Fe office. 

I f you have any questions contact me at (505) 476-3489. 

Sincerely, 

W. Jac/Ford, C.P.G. 
Environmental Bureau 
Oil Conservation Division 

Cc: Hobbs OCD District office 

Oil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 * http:// www, emnrd.state. nm .us 



Link Energy Limited Partnership r C ^ ^ " _ ' ^""* ^ 
P.O. Box4666 " ^ \'JZ'-~ft 
Houston, Texas 77210-4666 . 
www.linkenergy.com 

CDnkEnergy 

October 31, 2003 

Mr. W. Jack Ford 
Environmental Engineer 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Link Energy (former Eott Energy) Request for Modification 
Discharge Plan - Lea Station, GW-351 
Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Ford: 

Link Energy is submitting this request to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
(NMOCD) to modify our Discharge Permit for Lea Station to include a landfarm at the facility. 
Link Energy owns approximately 70 acres of land at the west end of our facility where we 
propose to construct the landfarm. The landfarm will be a centralized surface waste 
management facility for the exclusive use of Link Energy and we will not accept waste from 
other generators. We will operate the landfarm in accordance with NMOCD rules and 
regulations. Attached is a plat map of Lea Station showing the proposed area for the landfarm. 

We appreciate your prompt attention to this modification request. If you have any questions, 
please contact me at (713) 993-5352. 

Environmental Specialist 
Link Energy 

File: c/jeff files/NMOCD-LeaDischargeModl 

Make the connection 





ENVIRONMENTAL PLUS, INC. Miaowa* 
S T A T E A P P R O V E D L A N D F A R M A N D E N V I R O N M E N T A L S E R V I C E S 

Mho4U*u<Hl 

Augus t 1 1, 2003 

M i l l a r d Deck Estate ^ , „ ;?f£f; 
c/o Bank o f A m e r i c a fi1**-"' 
P .O . Box 702 
M i d l a n d , Texas 79702 .. -

A t t e n t i o n : M r . T i m Wal te r s 

Subjec t : Discharge Plan N o t i f i c a t i o n 

Re: E O T T Energy L L C 
Lea Crude O i l P u m p i n g S t a t i on 
NWW Section 28 Township 20 South Range 37 East 
Lea County New Mexico 
Lat i tude: 3 2 ° 3 2 ' 5 1 . 3 " N Longi tude: 1 03° 1 5 '37 .0"W 
Site Elevat ion: -3 ,495 'amsl 

Dear M r . "Walters, 

E n v i r o n m e n t a l Plus, I n c . , Eun ice , New M e x i c o , on beha l f o f M r . Frank Hernandez , 
D i s t r i c t E n v i r o n m e n t a l Supervisor , E O T T Energy L L C , and cons is ten t w i t h the New 
M e x i c o Water Q u a l i t y C o n t r o l C o m m i s s i o n n o t i f i c a t i o n requ i rements i n Rule 
20 . 6.2 . 3 1 0 8 A ( 1) , submi t s the a t tached n o t i f i c a t i o n regard ing a proposed Discharge 
Plan f o r the above referenced i n s t a l l a t i o n adjacent to p r o p e r t y owned by the M i l l a r d 
Deck Estate. A l and status map is also at tached f o r your reference. 

I f there are any quest ions please contac t me at the o f f i c e or at 5 0 5 . 3 9 0 . 7 8 6 4 or M r . 
Frank Hernandez at 5 0 5.63 1.3095. 

S incere ly , 

^ ^ ^ ^ 

Pat M c C a s l a n d 
EPI T e c h n i c a l Services Manager 

c c : Jack F o r d , N M O C D 
W i l l i a m V o n D r e h l e , E O T T 
J e f f D a n n , E O T T 
Frank Hernandez , E O T T 
Sherry M i l l e r , EPI President 
Ben M i l l e r , EPI Vice Pres ident and General Manager 
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DRAFT PUBLIC NOTICE 
NOTICE OF PUBLICATION 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to the New Mexico Water Quality Control Commission 
Regulations, the following discharge plan application has been submitted to the Director of the Oil 
Conservation Division, 1220 South Saint Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505, Telephone 
(505) 476-3440: 

(GW-351) - EOTT Energy LLC, Mr. Frank Hernandez, P. O. Box 1660, 5805 
East Highway 80, Midland, Texas 79702, has submitted a discharge permit 
application for their EOTT Lea Station crude pump facility located in the 
NWM, Section 28, Township 20 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, 
New Mexico. Any potential discharge at the facility will be collected prior to 
transport to an OCD approved off-site disposal facility. Groundwater under 
the facility is being remediated under an OCD approved abatement plan. The 
discharge plan addresses how spill, leaks, and other accidental discharges to the 
surface will be managed. 

Any interested person may obtain further information from the Oil Conservation Division and may 
submit written comments to the Director of the Oil Conservation Division at the address given 
above. The discharge plan application may be viewed at the above address between 8:00 a.m. and 
4:00 p.m., Monday thru Friday. Prior to ruling on any proposed discharge plan or its modification, 
the Director of the Oil Conservation Division shall allow at least thirty (30) days after the date of 
publication of this notice during which comments may be submitted to him and public hearing may 
be requested by any interested person. Request for public hearing shall set forth the reasons why a 
hearing shall be held. A hearing will be held i f the director determines that there is significant 
public interest. 

I f no hearing is held, the Director will approve or disapprove the plan based on the information 
available. I f a public hearing is held, the Director will approve the plan based on the information in 
the plan and information presented at the hearing. 

GIVEN under the Seal of New Mexico Conservation Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on this 
1st day of July 2003. 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

SEAL LORI WROTENBERY, Director 
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E N V I R O N M E N T A L P L U S , I N C . MIOSBUM AUm«fa»*r 
S T A T E A P P R O V E D L A N D F A R M A N D E N V I R O N M E N T A L S E R V I C E S 

! 7 2C 

Augus t 1 1, 2003 

Bureau o f Land Management 
620 East Greene Street 
Car l sbad , New M e x i c o 88220 

A t t e n t i o n : M r . J i m Amos . . -( . 

Subjec t : Discharge Plan N o t i f i c a t i o n 

Re: E O T T Energy L L C 
Lea Crude O i l P u m p i n g S t a t i on 
NWV4 Section 28 Township 20 South Range 37 East 
Lea County New Mexico 
Lat i tude : 3 2 ° 3 2 ' 5 1 . 3 " N Longi tude: 1 03° 1 5 '37 .0"W 
Site Elevat ion: -3 ,495 'amsl 

Dear M r . Amos , 

E n v i r o n m e n t a l Plus, I n c . , Eun ice , New M e x i c o , on beha l f o f M r . Frank Hernandez , 
D i s t r i c t E n v i r o n m e n t a l Supervisor , E O T T Energy L L C , and cons is ten t w i t h the New 
M e x i c o Wate r Q u a l i t y C o n t r o l C o m m i s s i o n n o t i f i c a t i o n requ i rements i n Rule 
20 .6 .2 .3 1 0 8 A ( 1) , submi t s the a t tached n o t i f i c a t i o n rega rd ing a proposed Discharge 
Plan f o r the above re ferenced i n s t a l l a t i o n adjacent to p r o p e r t y owned by the Bureau 
o f Land Management . A l and status map is also a t tached f o r your reference. 

I f there are any quest ions please contac t me at the o f f i c e or at 5 0 5 . 3 9 0 . 7 8 6 4 or M r . 
Frank Hernandez at 50 5 .631 .3095 . 

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
Ben M i l l e r , EPI Vice President and General Manager 

U 
Z 

OO 

ffl 
PL, 

ffl 
< 

Z 
ffl 

z 
o 
I-H 

> 

z 
P . O . B o x 1 5 5 8 • • • 2 1 0 0 W L i i A v t N L t O 

T F . I E P H D X F 5 0 5 • 3 9 4 • 3 4 8 1 
• • • l i L N l C L , N t * M t X I C O 8 8 2 3 1 
F A X 5 0 5 • 3 9 4 • 2 6 0 1 



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

If no hearing is held, the Director will approve or disapprove the plan based on the information 
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
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Augus t 1 1 , 2003 

New M e x i c o State Land O f f i c e 
310 O l d Santa Fe T r a i l S P P j 7 2003 
P . O . Box 1148 

Santa Fe, New M e x i c o 87504-1148 ; -

A t t e n t i o n : M s . Debbie Pad i l l a 

Sub jec t : Discharge Plan N o t i f i c a t i o n 

Re: E O T T Energy L L C 
Lea Crude O i l P u m p i n g S t a t i on 
NWV4 Section 28 Township 20 South Range 37 East 
Lea County New Mexico 
Lat i tude: 3 2 ° 3 2 " 5 1 . 3 " N Longi tude: 103°1 5 '37 .0"W 
Site Elevat ion: -3 ,495 'amsl 

Dear M s . Pad i l l a , 

E n v i r o n m e n t a l Plus, I n c . , Eun ice , New M e x i c o , on beha l f o f M r . Frank Hernandez , 
D i s t r i c t E n v i r o n m e n t a l Supervisor , E O T T Energy L L C , and consis tent w i t h the New 
M e x i c o Wate r Q u a l i t y C o n t r o l C o m m i s s i o n n o t i f i c a t i o n requ i rements i n Rule 
20 .6 .2 .3 1 0 8 A ( 1) , submi ts the a t tached n o t i f i c a t i o n rega rd ing a proposed Discharge 
Plan f o r the above referenced i n s t a l l a t i o n adjacent to p r o p e r t y owned by the State o f 
New M e x i c o . A land status map is also at tached f o r your reference. 

I f there are any quest ions please contac t me at the o f f i c e or at 5 0 5 . 3 9 0 . 7 8 6 4 or M r . 
Frank Hernandez at 5 0 5 . 6 3 1 . 3 0 9 5 . 

S incere ly , 

Pat M c C a s l a n d 
EPI T e c h n i c a l Services Manager 

cc: Jack F o r d , N M O C D 
W i l l i a m V o n D r e h l e , E O T T 
J e f f D a n n , E O T T 
Frank Hernandez , E O T T 
Sherry M i l l e r , EPI President 
Ben M i l l e r , E P I V i c e Pres ident and General Manager 



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
available. I f a public hearing is held, the Director will approve the plan based on the inform ation in 
the plan and information presented at the hearing. 

GIVEN under the S eal of New Mexico Conservation Commission at S anta Fe, New Mexico, on this 
1st day of July 2003. 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
OIL CONSERVATION DLVISION 

SEAL LORI WROTENBERY, Director 
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Jeffrey P. Dann, C.P.G. 
Environmental Specialist 

ph: 713.993.5352 
fax:713-993.5845 
eel: 713.201.3548 

eott energy 
P.O. Box 4666 
Houston, Texas 77210-4666 
2000 W. Sam Houston Pkwy. S., Ste 400 ^ 
Houston, Texas 77042-3611 JBfli.Dann@eott.com 

Jerry Brian 
New Mexico Regional Manager 

505-397-4882 Office 2540 West Mariand 
505-397-4701 Fax Hobbs, NM 88240 
505-631-4112 Cell e-mail — ibrian@etgi.ee 

n « l Technology „ 

c ° ' t t i i l t l n j t W * ° 

Environmental Consulting 
& Remediation Services 

Brittan Byerly 
Vice President - Operations 

915-522-1139 Office 
915-520-4310 Fax 
915-557-2126 Cell 
bbyerly@etgi.ee E-mail U.S. ENERAV 

• S E R V I C E S . 

P.O. Box 4845 
Midland.TX 79704 

4600 W. Wall 
Midland, TX 79703 
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SENDER: A 
• Complete Items 1 and/or 2 for additional services, ̂ B?r 
• Complete Items 3,4a, and 4b. 
a Print your name and address on the reverse of this form so that we can retum this 

card to you. 
• Attach this form to the front of the mailpiece, i "~- hack ff space does not 

permit 
a Write "Return Receipt Requested' on the mdfrpRw^^ r /7 n ~> ' " " l h 9 r -
a The Retum Receipt will show to whom the article w B s t e s i ^ U c / ^ ^ -

I also wish to receive the 
following services (for an 
extra fee): 

1. D Addressee's Address 
2. • Restricted Delivery 

insu l t postmaster for fee. 
3. Article Addressed to: 

US $ u reaIA o Ihckndtf]* n^e^^f 4b. Service Type " ^ . ^ ^ 
• Registered i^Certiflec 
• Express Mall • Insured 
• Return Receipt for Merchandise • COD 

3. Article Addressed to: 

US $ u reaIA o Ihckndtf]* n^e^^f 

7. Date of Delivery 

5. Received By: (Print Name) 8. Addressee's Address (Only If requested 
and fee is paid) 

6. Signature: ̂ Addressee or Agent) 

x^=A—— : 

8. Addressee's Address (Only If requested 
and fee is paid) 

PS Form 3811, December 1994 102595-98-8-0229 Domestic Return Receip 

0) 

a 

£ 

s 
9 
c 
o 

I 
D. 
E 
o 
u 

\ 
Ul 
f t 
• 
c 
< 
z 
rz 

t 
cr. 
k_ 
3 
O >> 
(fl 

SENDER: 
• Complete items 1 and/or 2 lor additional services, 
a Complete items 3,4a, and 4b. 
• Print your name and address on the reverse ot this form so that wa can return this 

card to you. 
• Attach this form to the front of the mailpiece ' '"o back If space does not 

permit. 
aWri _ Vrite 'Return Receipt Requested'on tt\e . _ 
• The Retum Receipt will show to whom the article 

"-> number. 

I also wish to receive the 
following services (for an 
extra fee): 

1. • Addressee's Address 
2. • Restricted Delivery 

3. Article Addressed to: 

Ma 
4b. Service Type ^*****>>~4fc_ 
• Registered QXertiliet 
• Express Mail • Insured 
• Retum Receipt for Merchandise • COD 

3. Article Addressed to: 

Ma 

7. Date of Delivery 

5. Received By: KPrfnf A am, p / X 8. Addressee's Address (Only if requested 
and fee Is paid) 

6. Signature: (Adatesse 

x \) \ . 
Agent) \ ' 

8. Addressee's Address (Only if requested 
and fee Is paid) 
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card to you. 
• Attach this form to the front ol Ihe mailpiece, or on the back If space does not 

permit. 
B Write 'Return Receipt Requested' on ««»rm>»ni«™> K. I~« th. «• ~ 
B The Retum Receipt will show to whon - . -

delivered. " 

I 
a 

m a 
a 
c 
< 
z 
or. 

I also wish to receive the 
following services (for an 
extra fee): 

1.D Addressee's Address 
3 I - ! P o Q f r M f i H n o l h / a r y 

7005 5410 DDDE 5546 DTD3 
3. Article Addressed to: 4a. Article Number 

4b. Service Type 
• Registered ErtJertifiei 
• Express Mail • Insured 
• Return Receipt for Merchandise • COD 
7. Date of Delivei 

5 Received By: (Print Name) 8. Addressee's Address (Only If requested 
and fee Is paid) 

3 

6; Signature: (Addressee or jj§enl) 

x 
PS Form 3811, December 1994 10259S-88-B-0229 Domestic Return Receit 
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June 12, 2003 

M r . Jack Ford 
New Mexico O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n 
P.O. Box 6429 
1220 S. Saint Francis Dr ive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 88505 

Subject: Discharge Plan 

Re: E O T T Energy L L C Lea Station 
NW14 Section 28 Township 20 South Range 37 East 
Lea County New Mexico 
Lat i tude: 3 2 ° 3 2 ' 5 1 . 3 " N Longi tude: 103°1 5 '37 .0"W 
Site Elevat ion: -3 ,495 'amsl 

Dear M r . Ford , 

Envi ronmenta l Plus, Inc . (EPI) , on behalf o f M r . Frank Hernandez, E O T T Energy 
L L C , submits the attached New Mexico O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n ( N M O C D ) 
Discharge A p p l i c a t i o n fo r the above referenced crude o i l pump s ta t ion. 

I f there are any questions please call M r . Ben M i l l e r or myself at the o f f i ce or at 
505.390.0288 and 505.390.7864, respectively or M r . Frank Hernandez at 
505.631-3095. A l l o f f i c i a l communica t ion should be addressed to: 

Pat McCasland 
EPI Technical Services Manager 

cc: N M O C D , Hobbs Fie ld O f f i c e 
B i l l V o n Drehle , E O T T Energy L L C , w/enclosure 
Frank Hernandez, E O T T Energy L L C , w/enclosure 
Ben M i l l e r , EPI Vice President and General Manager 
Sherry M i l l e r , EPI President 

M r . Frank Hernandez 
E O T T Energy L L C 
PO Box 1660 5805 East Highway 80 
M i d l a n d , Texas 79702 

Sincerely, 

f i l e 


